
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways

Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
June 2, 2011

Background

A Pre-bid conference was held for FE02 117 056 B00012N 14.65 in Madisonville,
Kentucky (Dist. 2).  

Present:
KYTC
Tom Mathews KYTC Brad Houck KYTC
Michael Baase KYTC Dora Alexander KYTC
Clinton Holmes KYTC Cindy Hughes KYTC
Jason Ward KYTC

Contractors
Milty Dovas North Star Steven M. Tirikos Panther Ind. 

Painting
George Klimis Euro Paint LLC John Kerpelis M & J Painting Co.
Neal W. Roberts Klicos Painting Co., 

Inc.
Herbert L. Neff Gemstone LLC

Judy Harp Judy C. Harp Co. Steve Harp Judy C. Harp Co.
Brad Wilder Jave, LLC Anthony Zembillas Vimas
Phil Zembillas Troy Apostolos K. E. 

Hazimiholis
Spartan Contracting

Emmanuel 
Hazimiholis

Spartan Contracting Mike Reed Thomas Industrial 
Coatings

Others
Rick Younce KTC

A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Central Time) by Tom Mathews of KYTC.



Question and Answer

Q: Steve Harp from Judy C. Harp Co. asked if they could use galvanized pieces for the 
two sections of the catwalk flooring repair.  
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked is the catwalk going to be painted.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if they know what the clearance is at normal pool to 
the bottom of the structure.
A: Tom Mathews stated that he could provide that information.

 The Existing Plans show Normal Pool Water Level at 349.1.  This will be
 approximately 72.9 feet of clearance at bottom of structure.  See Project Related 
 information for existing plans.

Q: Steven M. Tirikos from Panther Ind. Painting asked if they know what the water level 
is now.
A: Jason Ward stated no.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if there were any dates that the contractor could not 
have the bridge closed.
A: Tom Mathews stated it was up to the engineer.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if they needed to make provisions in the traffic control 
plan for farm equipment to get across the bridge.
A: Tom Mathews stated that KYTC personnel would talk about this and have an 
addendum out concerning this topic.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:30 A.M.

Minutes submitted by: Rick Younce

Approved by: Tom Mathews
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06-02-2011 Pre-Bid Field Review Questions
   

Q.  Will existing structure plans be made available to the contractor?

A. Yes, the existing structure plans will be posted under the “project related 
information” link on the Cabinet’s web site.

Q.  Will the Square Footage for the structure in this contract be made available to
 the Contractor?

A. Yes, the Square Footage will be posted under PROJECT RELATED
INFORMATION on the Cabinet’s web site.  The Square Foot figures are for 
information only and shall not be intend for bidding purposes.

Q.  Is there a contact for the property owner on the west end of the structure?

A.  Sebree Dock ~ Mike McElwain ~ 270-339-4022.  The Contractor will be 
 responsible negotiating any access or use of the property with the land owner.

Q.  Can the finer dam gutter system be fabricated/installed in more than one piece?

A.  Yes

Q.  Can an alternate repair for the expansion dam gutter system be considered?

A.  The Contractor shall bid according the proposal.  The Cabinet may consider an 
 alternate repair plan to be submitted by the Contractor at no additional cost to 

  the contract.

Please check back with our web site for any new addendums, bulletins and 
information related to this proposal. 








